

From: Steven Warren

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: June 30, 2004

Subject:

Experiment application 0087-EX-PL-2004

Message:

Referenced communication dated April 28, 2004, directed Harris to coordinate frequency requests for this application with the FAA Regional Office.

Coordination has been accomplished with Mr. Bruce Williams of the FAA Southeastern Regional Office and Mr. R.J. Balanga of FAA HQ ASR-100 Spectrum Management. Our Form 442 application has been amended in a submission dated 6/23/04 to conform with FAA instructions and respond to their questions.

The remaining request outstanding to the FAA is to recommend specific frequency assignments within the 136.0 to 137.0 MHz sub-band. We will further amend our application to request a license for these specific frequencies as soon as they are identified by FAA.

Regards,

Tom Kabaservice

Sr. Systems Engineer

Harris Corporation GCSD